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TO:  LINDA GORTON, MAYOR 

  URBAN COUNTY COUNCIL 

FROM: THERESA REYNOLDS 

  DIVISION OF GRANTS AND SPECIAL PROGRAMS 

 

DATE: JANUARY 30, 2023 

SUBJECT:    Amendment to Agreements with Arbor Youth Services, Inc. 

 

Request: Council authorization to execute amendment to agreement with Arbor Youth Services, 

Inc. to move Emergency Solutions Grant funds in the amount $10,000 from case management to 

rapid rehousing, and authorizing the Mayor to execute any other agreements or amendments with 

Arbor Youth Services, Inc. related to the use of these funds. 

Purpose of Request: On May 6, 2021 (Resolution 233-2021), Council authorized to submit 2021 

Consolidated Plan and accept award for FY2021 federal funds from the U.S. Department of 

Housing and Urban Development for the Community Development Block Grant Program in the 

amount of $2,404,696, HOME Investment Partnerships Program in the amount of $1,324,387, and 

Emergency Solutions Grants Program in the amount of $207,017, and to authorize execution of 

agreements with subrecipients in accordance with approved plan subject to final Federal allocation 

amounts for Fiscal Year 2021.  

 

Arbors Youth Services, Inc. $38,143 was awarded for a Rapid Rehousing Program for youth 

between ages of 18 and 24 who are homeless or at risk of homelessness. A grant adjustment is 

needed to reduce case management and increase rapid rehousing in the amount of $10,000. 

 

What is the cost in this budget year and future budget years? All funds were previously 

budgeted. Funds for future budget years are dependent upon availability of grant funds.  

 

Are the funds budgeted?  Grant funds are budgeted 

 

File Number:  0127-23 

 

Director/Commissioner:  Reynolds/Lanter 

 


